

VOLKAN DALYAN

volkandalyan.com

| volkandalyan@gmail.com

| +90 (0) 533 680 67 16

Profile Summary

I am passionate about visual communications and solving problems via design. I am a lifelong student of graphic design and educational technologies. Through these disciplines, I have succeeded (and failed) in building bridges between humans and knowledge for more than 15 years. I shared my design knowledge, especially my presentation design knowledge with the workshops I ran. I am relentless in problem-solving and an excellent collaborator. I carry my learnings from video games and classic sci-fi novels everywhere I live.

Work Experiences

Lead E-Learning Designer at e-Learnity

(2019 - Ongoing)

I have been the Lead e-learning Designer and pioneered educational solutions for the country's leading companies. I led the interactive catalog project (HTML-based) so that Eczacıbaşı employees could manage their L&D processes efficiently.

I designed interactive training documents where the Arçelik management team can get detailed information about their HR orientation program.

I carried out projects to produce multiple green box video-based trainings and convert them into training packages per the SCORM standard for numerous leading companies in the sector, including Allianz, Eczacıbaşı, Arçelik, Eti, Turkcell, and Garanti BBVA.

Video Editor /2D Animator at The Council of Europe

(2017- 2019)

I prepared 2D Whiteboard Animations and promotional videos for the following projects carried out by CoE.

- CoE Mediation Project Film
- Project on Improving The Effectiveness of Investigation of Allegations of Ill-Treatment And Combating Impunity Project Film
- 2019 Council of Europe Handbook "The Administration & You" in Turkish Project Film

Work Experiences

Senior E-Learning Designer at The DEUTSCHE GESELLSCHAFT fiir INTERNATIONALE ZUSAMMENARBEIT (GIZ)

(2014 - 2017)

I developed various interactive training material for the Visual Sectoral Workflow Training as a part of the Combating Domestic Violence Project. In addition, during the project, I designed presentations that will enable the developments in the Project to be reported effectively.

Senior E-Learning Designer at The İzgören Akademi

(2009 - 2014)

I have designed and produced training presentations, concept designs, and the post-production work of green screen training videos. I have also acted as a project manager in Vizgo Academy, an online video-based micro-education platform, and managed the development and the video production teams.

Education

Front End Development and Full Stack Development at Bilge Adam Akademi

(2010-2011)

.NET Programming at Prestige Education Center

(2006-2007)

B.A. Industrial Engineering at Gazi University

(2002-2007)

Skills

Creative Tools: Articulate Storyline, PowerPoint, Figma, Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, After Effects, Premiere Pro.

Languages: English (Business native), Turkish (Native)

Design: Advanced literacy over universal methods of design and design research, and running presentation design workshops.

Management: Team leadership, agile project management, employee development, requirement management.

Programming: HTML, CSS